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Dear Mr. Greenewald: 
 
This is in response to your January 1, 2017 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)  
request seeking access to records maintained by the Treasury Inspector General for 
Tax Administration (TIGTA).  Specifically, you are requesting “a copy of records, 
electronic or otherwise, of the FOIA Case Log for Calendar year 2016.”  TIGTA’s 
Disclosure Branch received your request on January 3, 2017. 
 
For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement 
and national security records from the requirements of the FOIA.  See 5 U.S.C. § 552(c) 
(2006 & Supp. IV 2010).  This response is limited to those records that are subject to 
the requirements of the FOIA.  This is a standard notification that is given to all our 
requesters and should not be taken as an indication that excluded records do, or do not, 
exist. 
 
The Calendar Year 2016 FOIA Log consists of thirteen (13) pages, and we are 
releasing it in full.   
 
Since the cost incurred to process your FOIA request was less than $25.00, the 
threshold set by Treasury’s FOIA regulation, no fees were assessed. 
 
I trust that this information fully satisfies your request.  If you need any further 
assistance or would like to discuss any aspect of your request, please do not hesitate to  
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contact Diane Bowers, Government Information Specialist, at (202) 927-7043 or our 
FOIA Public Liaison at 202-622-4068 and refer to Disclosure File #2017-FOI-00071. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Diane K. Bowers 

   (For) Amy P. Jones 
       Disclosure Officer 
 
Enclosure 






























